# **Anne-Marie Iemmolo**

# Sports Journalist | Graphic Designer

I bring over five years of experience in journalism and media production. My skills include writing, reporting, and graphic design. I cover basketball, football, hockey and other sports for various digital and print publications such as Cronkite News, AZPreps365, and the Ottawa Citizen. I am passionate about creating sports-related content and am eager to apply my skills within the workplace.

### **EDUCATION**

### Master of Arts in Sports Journalism

Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication, Arizona State University, Phoenix, AZ | August 2023 - December 2024

### **Bachelor of Journalism**

Carleton University Ottawa, ON | September 2019 - April 2023

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

## **Digital Sports Reporter**

May 2024 - Present

Cronkite News, Phoenix, AZ

- Assigned to cover the Phoenix Suns, Mercury, and Valley Suns
- Daily responsibilities include conducting interviews and writing same-day, profile, and event recaps

### **Editorial Assistant**

March 2024 - August 2024

Arizona State University Thrive Magazine, Tempe, AZ

- Responsible for writing and copy-editing sports and other briefs in the magazine
- Pitch interesting story ideas on sports, events, and news related to the ASU community

# Reporter Intern

March 2023 - April 2023

The Ottawa Citizen, Ottawa, ON

- Researched and covered events in the Ottawa area with an ethical and honest approach
- Collaborated in a bustling newsroom and efficiently broke local news stories

### **Communications Manager**

August 2022 - 2023

University of Ottawa Men's Hockey Team, Ottawa, ON

- Responsible for external communications for the team
- Tasks included managing the team's social media, creating written and video content, and designing graphics

### **Graphic Design Intern**

March 2022 - May 2022

National Basketball League of Canada, Toronto, ON

- Designed game day graphics and other visuals for social media
- Recognized by the league commissioners for my designs and dedication to my job

### **CONTACT**

- Phoenix, AZ
- 905-351-6405
- annemarieiemmolo@gmail.com
- www. annemarieiemmolo.ca

### **SKILLS**

- Trilingual (English, French, Serbian)
- Video Editing
- Customer Service
- Adobe Product Suite
- Social Media
- Graphic Design
- Microsoft Office
- Audio Editing
- Writing

#### **CLUBS & ORGANIZATIONS**

#### The Charlatan

Student Newspaper Ottawa, ON | September 2019 - April 2023

### **Cogeco Telecommunications**

Local Television Station Niagara Falls, ON | September 2017 - June 2018